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MEETING DATE: September 27, 2016 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Amy, Irani, Director of Environmental Health 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution to authorize the execution of a renewal grant agreement EA27-

16-0030 with the California Department of Resources Recycling and 
Recovery (CalRecycle) for the Solid Waste LEA Enforcement Assistance 
Grant for the period July 1, 2016 through October 30, 2017, in the amount 
of $17,579.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: Funding is provided through the California Department of Resources Recycling and 
Recovery (CalRecycle) Local Enforcement Assistance Grant Program and affects the 
Environmental Health Department Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/16.  These funds are budgeted and 
there is no impact to the general fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Resolution No. 14-430 authorized the Director of Environmental Health to submit a Local 
Enforcement Assistance Grant application to the State of California each fiscal year.  CalRecycle 
approved an application for the CalRecycle Local Enforcement Assistance Grant for the 27th Cycle 
(Fiscal Year 2016/17).  Under the Grant, Nevada County will receive $17,579.00 to further the 
State of California’s efforts to reduce, recycle and reuse solid waste generated in the State, thereby 
preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health, safety and the environment.   
 
Item Initiated by: Daniel Chatigny, CFAO. 
 
Approved by: Amy Irani, Director of Environmental Health 
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